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Overview 
 
As requested, we have provided a design for the exterior lighting of the site. 
 
The proposed lighting will minimise any obtrusive effects (spill-light and glare) to nearby 
residences and to passing traffic on the Hume Highway. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
The proposed scheme is shown on drawing 2521-E01 which is part of this submission. 

  



Proposed scheme and equipment  
 
All floodlights and proposed for the installation are manufactured by Cree and their details are 
shown below. 
 

 
 
  



 
 
The LED canopy lights are manufactured by LSI, details shown below.

 
 
  



Method of assessment 
 
The proposed scheme has been assessed for compliance with the following Australian 
Standards by qualified lighting engineers using proprietary software and accepted methods: 
 
 
AS1158.3.1 – Lighting for roads and public spaces 
 
Carparking areas and connecting elements are compliant with AS1158.3.1 Table 2.9 Cat P11(a) 
and P12 (disabled) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 
AS1680.5 – Outdoor workplace lighting 
 
Truck parking areas and connecting elements are compliant with AS1680.5 Table 3.1 for 
general storage with pedestrian access and through traffic 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  



AS4282 - Control of the obtrusive effects of outdoor lighting 
 
Calculations have been performed on the Relevant Boundary of the adjacent properties, to 
evaluate spill light from the proposed installation. 
 
To evaluate any potential effects of glare to traffic on the Hume Highway, Threshold Increment 
calculations have been performed in both directions of traffic flow. 
 

 



 

 
 
 
 
  



Summary 
 
 
We have inspected the site surrounds and are mindful of its rural location. The nearest 
adjoining residential dwelling is located approximately 600m from the proposed highway 
service centre, (note this information and map is in the acoustic report). The distance between 
existing residences and the proposed development is substantial. Having regard for the 
location of adjoining properties and the rural nature of the locality, we have recommended the 
use of full-cutoff, flat-glass luminaires. The specifications for such lighting will minimise 
upward waste light and light ‘spillage’ onto adjoining land or the Hume Highway. 
  
The proposed lighting is typical of that used for modern highway service centres and is not 
expected to adversely impact on adjoining lands or the rural amenity of the locality. 
 
The proposed scheme is compliant with: 
 

 AS4282 - Control of the obtrusive effects of outdoor lighting for pre-curfew and post-
curfew (24 HRS) operation in a commercial area and at the boundary of commercial and 
residential areas. 

 
 AS1158.3.1 – Lighting for roads and public spaces for Carparking areas and connecting 

elements Table 2.9 Cat P11(a) and P12 (disabled) 
 

 AS1680.5 – Outdoor workplace lighting for Truck parking areas and connecting elements 
Table 3.1 for general storage with pedestrian access and through traffic 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
NINOX ST Pty Ltd 
 

 
 
Scott Forbes 


